
1

Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:03 PM
To: Salmonson, Joel (POL); Wong, Joanne (POL); Jonas, Stephen (POL)
Cc: Donovan, Dominica (BOS); Barnes, Bill (BOS); Buckley, Jeff (BOS); Carrillo, Lila (BOS); 

Chung, Lauren (BOS); Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Samuels, 
Heather (CPC); David Villa-Lobos; CPC.Referrals; david.villalobossf@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Liquor License Transfer - 4555 Mission Street - Casa Lucaz #3 - BOS File No. 230333

Categories: 230333

Good afternoon, 
 
The Planning Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded their 
recommendation for approval. For your convenience, I have the review available from the link below: 
 

Planning Dept. Response - Received March 30, 2023 
 
The matter is now awaiting review by the Police Department’s ALU. 
 
After receiving review from the Police Department, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee may hear 
and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the California Department 
of Alcoholic Beverage Control for their consideration in the license matter. 
 
The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for a regular meeting 
of May 11, 2023. 
 
I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 
 

Board of Supervisors File No. 230333 
 
Thanks for the review. 
 
John Carroll 
Assistant Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA  94102 
(415) 554-4445  
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your questions 
in real time. 
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working 
remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services. 
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998. 
 



City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

BOARD of SUPERVISORS San Francisco 94102-4689
       Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
       Fax No. (415) 554-5163
  TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

LIQUOR LICENSE

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY REFERRAL

TO: Planning Department
Attn: 
Phone No.

TO: Police Department
Joel Salmonson
Phone No. (415) 553-1115

DATE: March 28, 2023 

AP Block/Lot Nos.:  6014/034
Zoning: Excelsior Outer Mission
NCD, 40-X 
Quad:  
Record No.:

Please submit your response within three weeks. The Public Safety and Neighborhood 
Services Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing for the regular 
meeting of May 11, 2023. 

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE by April 14, 2023, to: 
John Carroll, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.

john.carroll@sfgov.org ~ (415) 554-4445

Applicant name:  Narayana Corp 

Business name:  Casa Lucaz No. 3

Application address: 4555 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA  94112

Applicant contact info: David Villa Lobos
415-559-6627
david.villalobosSF@yahoo.com
david_villalobos@sbcglobal.net

PLANNING REVIEW: Approval Denial

Planning Staff Contact: 
(Please add comments on a trailing page.) 

POLICE REVIEW: Approval Denial
(Please add comments in a trailing report.) 



6014/034
Dist 11
NCD
2022-012186MIS

Recommend Approval for ABC type 21 license permitted in conjunction with general grocery use established by 
BPA No. 9622960. General grocery use is principally permitted in Excelsior Outer Mission Neighborhood 
Commercial District per Planning Code Section 720. 

Heather Samuels, Assistant Planner
Current Planning Division
1/9/23


















